
Ashton Keynes Parish Council
Minutes of a meeting held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 11th January 2012


Present: Cllrs I Woods (Chairman), M Carter, J Freeth, J Hughes, M Jackson, S Jefferson, A Stefanovic, R Thomas, E Tidmarsh and D Wingrove


County Cllr C Soden


Mr Justin Seeley and Mr Jonathan Wickens
2012/01
Optimise to Explain the Replacement Water Main



The Chairman welcomed Mr Jonathan Wickens from Thames Water and Mr Justin Seeley from Optimise and explained the reasons why they had been invited to the meeting.  He said that the Parish Council was concerned with the forthcoming replacement of the water main pipe along the B4696 road, which would result in the closure of the road for some months.  Mr Seeley and Mr Wickens explained in detail why they had asked for the B4696 to be closed for that length of time to replace the water pipe.  The Chairman then suggested a number of options of where the pipe could be buried, without the need for it to be placed under the road.  Mr Seeley and Mr Wickens said they had considered all those other options, but they had concluded that the only route, for health and safety reasons, was to bury it under the road.  The two men then raised a number of technical points with regard to the pipe and the speed that it will be buried, namely 50meters a week.  The members raised considerable concern at the lengthy period of the road closure, which Mr Seeley said would be kept to the minimum.  



Returning to the options for burying the pipe other than under the road, the Chairman asked the two men to write to the Parish Council and explain in as much detail as possible why they rejected each of the options.  The two men said that they would write to the Parish Council within one to two weeks with their explanation.


The Chairman thanked the two men for giving their time to speak to the members, the two men then left the room.

2012/01
To accept apologies for Absence



Apologies for absence were received from Cllr M Seymour.
2012/03
Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda



There were no declarations of interest.
2012/04
To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 14th December 2011


The Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 14th December 2011 were approved after the amendment of one word had been made, and were signed by the Chairman.  
2012/05
Matters arising from the Minutes
The Clerk said that on the subject of the Lollipop Lady, the shop has not yet got a board on which to place adverts, so he said he would place them on other Notice Boards around the village.  Wiltshire Council is checking to see whether they will provide the clothing etc for the Lollipop Lady   From initial discussions, it doesn’t look very optimistic – the logo on the Yellow Coat and insurance may result in problems.           

2012/06
Clerk’s Report


The Clerk gave the following report:  
·  He said he would like to begin by giving an end of 2011 report on the financial position of the Parish Council.   In his October report, he had reported that there was £27,400 in the two Bank Accounts and a further £13,000 in the National Savings Bond, making a total of £40,400. In the last three months, a modest sum of £7 in interest was received and, over the same period, £13,579 was spent, the great majority of which was for the Village Facilities Grants.  So, as of 31st December 2011, there was £13,828 in the two Bank Accounts, which, together with the £13000 Bond, made a total of £26,858.  
·  He reported that the work on the High Road, whereby the “Give Way” sign will be moved etc. is programmed to begin on Monday 5th March.  He said that Wiltshire Council was hoping to do the work before Christmas, as he had previously informed them.
·  He said he would shortly purchase the replacement Printer, the Epson WorkForce Pro at the approved cost of £163.72 + VAT.  He said if the members know anyone who would like to buy our current Printer, the Dell 968 All in one Printer it was going to be sold to the highest bidder, please tell them to contact him  He will also advertise it in the Parish Newsletter.  The members suggested offering it to the School.
Action: The Clerk

· He said his last item, as usual, was to ask for the members’ wish list of work for the Parish Steward to undertake next month.  There were no items reported to him.







2012/07
Financial Transactions
· Payments Made by Cheque


The Council noted that the following payments had been made by chequer:

· AK Village Hall (Dec Room Rental)
£      17.00

· Aeshton Services (Hedge Cutting)
£    130.00

· Aeshton Services (Tree Felling)
£    120.00

· Cotswold Tree Surgeons (Tree Felling)
£ 1,416.00

· Facilities Grants
£ 6,225.00

· Clerk’s Salary (Dec)
£    627.24 

· Clerk’s Expenses (Dec)
£      27.19

· HMRC (Tax & NI)
£    669.73

· Payment Made by Debit Card

The Council noted that the following payment was made by Debit Card:
· Akeeba Backup and Admin Tools (Website Software)
£     40.54

2012/08    Cullimore’s Gravels Ltd Dairy Farm Planning Application

Cllr S Jefferson reported that he had sent a reply to the letter Moreton had sent to the Clerk, which the Clerk was asked to circulate to all the members. County Cllr C Soden said she would bring up the Planning Application at the next Wiltshire Strategic Planning Meeting.  Cllr M Carter was asked to remove the letter of objection from the Website.











Action: The Clerk

2012/09
Committees, Working Groups and Representatives’ Reports
The Chairman invited members to give their reports










County Cllr C Soden


County Cllr C Soden began by informing the members that Wiltshire Council had received the first £300,000 of the £3.5M owed by the Bank of Iceland.  She went on to explain that County Hall was being demolished and remodelled and that Offices were being got rid of in Devizes.  County Cllr Soden said that the Wiltshire Council contract with Wiltshire Police was being examined with a view to sharing resources, which will save the County Council a great deal of money.  She finished by reporting that the Railway Bridge by the Vale of the White Horse pub is falling apart.

Greener Village Working Group
Cllr M Carter said that he had recently had a couple of enquiries for the Thermal Imaging Camera to be used to check some properties, which they will follow up.
Footpaths Working Group

The Clerk said that the next meeting of the Working Group is in the middle of February.

Cotswold Water Park
Cllr a Stefanovic reported that a small amount of the money that had been stolen had now been recovered by the sale of some property.

School

Cllr D Wingrove reported that there had been some communication with local residents and the School had updated their Travel Plan.  The Plan will be sent to Wiltshire Council.
2012/10
Green Energy Source for the Bradstone Pavilion
Cllr S Jefferson said that he will be looking at a letter on grants for green projects, with a view to applying for solar heating for Bradstone Pavilion.  If the Playing Fields Committee think it is a good idea, he is prepared to progress the Application.
2012/11
The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee Celebrations

The Chairman said there had been a good meeting of the Diamond Jubilee Committee in December after a public meeting had put together some ideas and suggestions for the village to celebrate the occasion.  He said another public meeting was planned for this Saturday and then there would be another meeting of the Committee.  The Chairman outlined what was being planned for the village, which the members agreed had something for everyone.  The Chairman finished by saying that the Jubilee Committee suggested that the War Memorial in the Churchyard should be refurbished in celebration, and a permanent plaque should be mounted on it to that effect.
2012/12
Cycle Routes out of Village


The Clerk said he had spoken to Jill Bewley of the Cotswold Water Park Trust and was told that one of their aims is to assist with and encourage the provision of public access across the Cotswold Water Park, particularly for the residents of the area.  She said the Trust has identified and is seeking funding for a part-time post for an Access Officer, the outcome of which will be known before March 2012. One of the tasks of this Officer will be to liaise with the CWP Parish Councils and County Rights of Way Officers to identify areas that can be improved and which are a priority. The routes northwards out of the village are perhaps more dangerous and difficult for families to access by bicycle, with no safe and easy access to Somerford Keynes and beyond.  Once the Access Officer is in post, they will contact the Parish Council to liaise further and see how they can work together with us to improve the situation. 

2012/13
Dog Control Orders
The Chairman was asked who would be Policing the Dog Control Orders, to which he replied that the Wiltshire Council Dog Wardens will continue to do so when requested.  However, he said, that if the Parish Council want further open land brought under the Dog Control Orders, then we would have to Police it ourselves.
2012/14
Village Shop Update
Cllr J Hughes said that December had been a difficult month, with various costs associated with the opening and some stock reconciliation issues between the old and new EPC systems.  The result was a loss of £2,774 for the month.  For the full year, the results are just above break even at £768.  Sales for the year were £247,000.  The financial performance of the shop should improve as there is no rent payable now.
The Chairman agreed to the following subjects to be raised:
·  Cllr S Jefferson said that the Pre-School had some spare saplings, the details of which he would e-mail Cllr E Tidmarsh.  Cllr E Tidmarsh said there was a Millennium Green Trust Meeting shortly at which he would mention it.  Cllr D Wingrove asked Cllr Jefferson to e-mail him with the details too, because the School might like to have some of the trees.
·  Cllr R Thomas asked what was happening about the replacement of the Bus Shelter.  The Chairman said he had now got the measurements of it and will check to see if it will fit sideways next to the shop.  After getting Ellison’s agreement to its position, he will ask David Clover to reinstall it.
·   Cllr R Thomas asked what the arrangements were for the use of the Gritting Machine.  The Chairman said that in severe ice or snow conditions, David Clover and/or Martin Carter will connect the Machine to the back of the Tractor and spread the grit/salt where necessary.

The business of the meeting was concluded at 9.35pm.
The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 8th February 2012, commencing at 7.45pm

Page 2012- 1

